
   

            
 Purchasing Division 
 
 
 

ADDENDUM NO. 2 
 
DATE:  June 22, 2020 
FROM:  City of Grand Junction Purchasing Division 
TO:   All Offerors 
RE: Professional Engineering Services for N. Leach Creek Bridge at 24 Road & G Road 

RFP-4802-20-DH 
 
Offerors responding to the above referenced solicitation are hereby instructed that the requirements 
have been clarified, modified, superseded and supplemented as to this date as hereinafter described. 
 
Please make note of the following clarifications: 
 
1.  Q.  Are there any current and project traffic counts available? 
 
 A.  No. 
 
2.  Q.  Is there a crash analysis report? 
 
 A.  No. 
 
3.  Q.  Are “As-Builts” available at this time? 
 
 A.  Yes, see attached. 
 
4.  Q.  What are the project scope limits on G Road and 24 Road? 
 
 A.  The bridge design project is limited to the area of G Road crossing North Leach Creek. 
 
5.  Q.  Can the existing roundabout alignment indicated in the RFP be made available now? 
 
 A.  The roundabout linework will be included in an addendum to this solicitation. 
 
6.  Q.  Has the road overtopped from N. Leach Creek and if so, are flooding history records available? 
 
 A.  No, we are not aware of any historic flooding of this crossing. The LOMR from FEMA will be 
included in this addendum for information. 
 
7.  Q.  Does the City anticipate a section 404 permit? 
 



   

 A.  Yes. 
 
8.  Q.  Are Environmental Clearances required? 
 
 A.  At this time, only the 404 permit is required. 
 
9.  Q.  Any state or federal funding tied to this project? 
 
 A.  The G Road bridge construction does not have any state or federal funding. 
 
10.  Q.  Is the survey and base mapping files recent or does the consultant need to survey? 
 
 A.  All survey will be provided by the City. 
 
11.  Q.  Is there cross sectional survey information of the creek for the bridge hydraulics? 
 
 A.  Survey information will be provided by the City to the selected consultant. 
 
12.  Q.  Is SUE required? 
 
 A.  Yes. 
 
13.  Q.  Is Landscaping required? 
 
 A.  Minor landscaping (reseeding at the end of the project) will be required. 
 
14.  Q.  To assist us in understanding and developing a proposal for the subject RFP, I am requesting 
the following documents: 
  

1. Hydraulics Report, 
2. Geotechnical Investigation Report, 
3. Plan & Profile of the proposed roundabout and G Road in the vicinity of the North Leach Creek 

channel 
  
as noted in Section 4.3 of the RFP (page 16, City Provided Materials). 
 
 A.  1.  This information will be given to the awarded firm. 
       2.  This information will be given to the awarded firm. 
       3.  Some of this is included with this addendum. 
 
15.  The following additional scope is being added to this solicitation: 
 
4.1 General/Background: 
 
The City of Grand Junction has applied for funding from CDOT as part of the Multi-modal Opportunity 
Fund to design and construct a bicycle path along 24 Road. The proposed trail will connect the 
existing trail north of F 1/2 Road to Canyon View Park. This trail will cross the existing Leach Creek 
drainageway and G Road before connecting to the Park. 
 



   

The selected Consulting Civil Engineering firm or team shall provide all services necessary to perform 
design engineering of the new bridge to carry the new bike path over Leach Creek and the new 
underpass to cross G Road near Canyon View Park. 
 
The design project for the two bike path crossings calls for the following: 
 

 Identification of up to 2 structure alternatives at each crossing to be evaluated by the City (with 
oversight by CDOT) and appropriate stakeholders. Alternatives shall be presented in a 
Structure Selection Report which includes horizontal and vertical alignment of the proposed 
structures, Engineers Estimate of Probable Cost, State and Federal Permitting requirements, 
potential constraints to construction schedule or other limiting factors, and potential utility 
conflicts 

 
 Preliminary Design Review (Field Inspection Review, FIR) with plans of chosen alternative for 

review by City and stakeholders (including but not limited to: US Army Corps of Engineers, 
Xcel Energy, Grand Valley Power, Ute Water, City of Grand Junction Sewer and Stormwater 
utilities, and CDOT) 

 
 Final Design Review (Final Office Review, FOR) with Construction Drawings, Standard and 

Project Specifications, and Probable Opinion of Construction Costs for review by City and 
stakeholders 

 
 Preparation of construction plans and documents to be included in the Solicitation for 

Construction Documents published by the City. Assistance with bidding services includes 
aiding the City Project Manager in responding to questions and completing the addenda as 
part of the contractor selection process. 

 
This additional scope for the design of the bridge structures of the bike path shall be kept separate 
from the G Road bridge design project since the bike path project may be partially funded by CDOT. 
This includes all cost estimates and billing during the design must be submitted to the City as 
separate files. 
 
The proposed design schedule for the bike path bridge and underpass will lag behind the schedule 
for the G Road bridge design. 
 
4.2 Special Conditions/Provisions 
 

4.2.1  Price/Fees:  Project pricing shall be all inclusive, to include, but not be limited to:  labor, 
materials, equipment, travel, design, drawings, engineering work, shipping/freight, licenses, 
permits, fees, etc. 
 
Provide a not to exceed cost using Solicitation Response Form found in Section 7, accompanied 
by a complete list of costs breakdown.   
 
This additional scope pricing for the 24 Road Bike Path Bridge and Underpass design shall be 
submitted separately from the G Road Bridge design.   
 
Firm shall provide Fee Proposals electronically with their bid submission as a separate 
electronic file titled “Fee Proposal G Road Bridge” and “Fee Proposal 24 Road Bike Path 
Bridge and Underpass.” 



   

 
All fees will be considered by the Owner to be negotiable.  The fee proposal will not be opened 
by the Owner until a prospective awarded firm has been determined. Then, only the fee 
proposal of the successful preferred proposer will be opened. However, the Owner reserves 
the right to open the competing fee proposals and consider their contents if a contract 
agreement cannot be negotiated with the number one selected firm or if it is considered in the 
best interest of the Owner to do so. 

 
4.3 Specifications/Scope of Services: 
 
  Task 2 – Preliminary Design Plans (FIR) and Structure Selection Report 
 

The Consultant will prepare preliminary/conceptual design plans and a Structure Selection 
Report for up to two (2) pedestrian bridge alternatives and up to two (2) underpass 
alternatives. The plan set for the bike path structures shall be separate from the plan set for 
the G Road bridge plan set, and will include at 30% complete level at a minimum the following: 
 

 Plan, Foundation Layout and Cross-section of pedestrian bridge and underpass for up to 
two (2) alternatives based on the Geotechnical Investigation to be provided by the City. 

 Plans shall follow CDOT format with City of Grand Junction title block. 
 All design is to be coordinated with the City’s bike path designer, both horizontal and 

vertical alignments. 
 Hydraulic considerations for each defined alternative of the bike path pedestrian bridge. 
 Bank stability and scour protection for each defined alternative if needed. 
 Regulatory requirements for each defined alternative. 
 Storm drainage shall be addressed at this level. MS4 stormwater design criteria are to be 

followed. A drainage report may be required depending on the structure selected. 
 A FIR meeting with the City and CDOT is required. This meeting will be separate from the 

FIR meeting for the G Road Bridge. 
 Any other pertinent detail that may weigh the decision of one alternative over another. 
 Engineer’s Opinion of Probable Cost for each design alternative. 

 
The City will provide the following: 
 

 Proposed 24 Road Bike Path alignment, linework, and Civil3D surfaces. 
 Property ownership and property line information for the project (any ROW acquisition 

will be handled by the City) 
 As-built drawings of existing facilities as available 
 Previous hydraulic report for Leach Creek 
 GIS data 
 Survey, Base mapping and existing plan files 
 Geotechnical Investigation Report 

 
Task 3 – Final Design Plans and Project Specifications 
 
In addition to the requirements in the original Scope of Services in the Solicitation, the 
Consultant shall keep the plans and specifications for the bike path structures separate from 
the G Road Bridge Final Design plans and specifications. 
 



   

A FOR meeting with the City and CDOT is required (including a final cost estimate of the 
structures). This meeting will be separate from the FOR meeting for the G Road Bridge. 
 
Task 4 – Construction Phase Services 
 
The Consultant shall provide services as noted in the original solicitation during the pre-
construction and construction phase for these two additional structures.  
 

4.4 Attached Documents: 
 Bike Path Alignment (Preliminary 30% plans) 

 
The original solicitation for the project noted above is amended as noted.  
 
All other conditions of subject remain the same. 
 
Respectfully, 

 
Duane Hoff Jr., Senior Buyer 
City of Grand Junction, Colorado 
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CONSTRUCTION PROJECT CODE NO. XXXXX

FEDERAL AID PROJECT NO. XXXX XXXX-XXX 

MESA COUNTY

SEC. 4, TOWNSHIP 1 SOUTH, RANGE 1 WEST, UTE PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
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SEC. 33, TOWNSHIP 1 NORTH, RANGE 1 WEST, UTE PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN

BIKE PATH CONSTRUCTION BID PLANS OF PROPOSED
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